FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

1. With regard to the authority's housing waiting list, how many households were removed from the list in the last full year where figures are available?

2. Can you list the reasons given for the removal from the list?

3. How many households were removed from the list because of death?
	Reason
	2016
	2017
	2018
	2019
	2020

	Cancelled - Applicant completed mutual exchange
	11
	4
	2
	3
	1

	Cancelled - Applicant gone away
	565
	163
	154
	145
	310

	Cancelled - Death of applicant
	31
	17
	28
	11
	21

	Cancelled - No bidding activity in over 6 months
	2
	1674
	2006
	428
	437

	Cancelled - No longer wants accommodation
	69
	37
	48
	44
	33

	Cancelled - No reply to offer of accommodation
	6
	22
	16
	11
	8

	Cancelled - Rehoused directly by Housing Association
	10
	18
	17
	19
	12

	Cancelled - Other
	236
	317
	287
	183
	188

	Cancelled - Tenant terminated tenancy
	42
	19
	49
	13
	39

	Reason not recorded
	8
	0
	264
	322
	2

	TOTAL
	980
	2271
	2871
	1179
	1051


Information prior to 2016 is not held by Leicester City Council.  Therefore this letter acts as a refusal notice under section 17.1 of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 because, in accordance with section 1.1 of the Act, this information is not held by Leicester City Council.

4. How many households have been on the list for a) between five years and ten years b) ten years or more
As at 01/02/2021 the number of households on the housing register who have been registered between five and ten year is 624 and over 10 years is 160.


5. With regards to household that has been on the list the longest, how long have they been on the list? 
It is important to first note that the housing register is not a waiting list, and the amount of time spent on the housing register is not an indication of active waiting nor housing need. For your information allocations of accommodation are made to applicants on the basis of their banding priority and offers are subject to that combined with bidding activity for properties, not just on the length of time they have been on the Housing Register. Where individuals indicate that they wish to remain on the housing register, they may do so for as long as they wish. If an applicant then chooses to not bid for properties, their application could remain on the register for an indefinite period of time. This would not be a reflection of the council’s Housing Allocations Policy.  Actively bidding on the Leicester HomeChoice website is key to receiving an offer of accommodation.

As such, “longest time that someone has been on the waiting list” is a poor metric for any purpose.  We would urge the requester to review average waiting time information at https://www.leicester.gov.uk/your-community/housing/apply-for-housing/guidance-and-faqs/faqs-about-what-happens-after-your-housing-application-is-registered/
With that caveat in place, the applicant with the longest banding date on the Housing Register as at 01/02/2021 had their priority awarded on 01/07/1993.


6. Can you provide the same figures provided for questions 1. 2. and 3 for each of the last ten years or as far back as the cost limit will allow?
Please see the table above.
You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
